From: Regan Brash [EXTERNAL] (PARLIAMENT)

To: Nadeine Dommisse; Stephanie Frame; Lisa Johnston [EXTERNAL] (Parliament)
Cc: Jo Gascoigne; Sara Clarke; Ilana Miller; Max Gander-Cooper

Subject: RE: Update on Fast-track Listed Projects Advisory Group member confirmation
Date: Friday, 22 March 2024 5:18:30 pm

Amazing, have passed on to advisor

Nga mihi,

Regan Brash (she/her)

Private Secretary | Office of Hon Chris Bishop
Minister Responsible for RMA Reform

Minister of Housing

Minister for Infrastructure

Minister for Sports and Recreation

Associate Minister of Finance

Leader of the House

M: +64 22 018 9724

Email: regan.brash@parliament.govt.nz Website: www.Beehive.govt.nz
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

From: Nadeine Dommisse <Nadeine.Dommisse@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 5:16 PM

To: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>; Regan Brash
<Regan.Brash@parliament.govt.nz>; Lisa Johnston <Lisa.Johnston@parliament.govt.nz>

Cc: Jo Gascoigne <Jo.Gascoigne@mfe.govt.nz>; Sara Clarke <Sara.Clarke@mfe.govt.nz>; llana
Miller <llana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz>; Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Update on Fast-track Listed Projects Advisory Group member confirmation

Thanks Steph

From: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 4:58 PM

To: Regan Brash [EXTERNAL] (PARLIAMENT) <regan.brash@parliament.govt.nz>; Lisa Johnston
[EXTERNAL] (Parliament) <Lisa.Johnston@parliament.govt.nz>

Cc: Jo Gascoigne <Jo.Gascoigne@mfe.govt.nz>; Sara Clarke <Sara.Clarke@mfe.govt.nz>; llana
Miller <llana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz>; Nadeine Dommisse <Nadeine.Dommisse@mfe.govt.nz>; Max
Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: Update on Fast-track Listed Projects Advisory Group member confirmation

Hi both

Just a quick update on where I've got to with contacting Ministerial Advisory Group
members. We are still aiming to get the APH Cabinet Paper to you on Monday
morning subject to being able to contact and receive the necessary paperwork



from the last two members.

e David Tapsall — (Chair) contacted and accepted Chair position, we have
everything required to progress

e Vaughan Wilkinson — contacted and is keen (conflict form signed, CV
coming Monday)

o Rosie Mercer — contacted and was keen pending discussion with her Board
Chair (awaiting final confirmation, CV/conflict form). Have left message
checking in again this afternoon.

| shall make it a priority to follow up first thing Monday of | don’t hear over the weekend.
Steph

Stephanie Frame (she/her)

Manager|Kaiwhakahaere

Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use, Fast Track Approvals Bill — Listed Projects,
COVID-19 Recovery Fast Track Act

Phone 027 257 3197| stephanie.frame@mfe.govt.nz

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means | work either from home or in the
Wellington Office between 8.30am — 5.30pm






